
UNITED NATIONS 
I • 

GENERAl . Distr. -
·Ln,1ITED . 

A/CONF .10/SR.23 . ASS EM B ~~ LIBRARY i'""'"'V'Jo'L.<VJ~ ~ 
OCT 2 41955 . 29 Sept~ber 195~ . -. · - · 

UN/ SA COLLECTION 
ORIGINAL: . ENGLISH 

' ' ' 

INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE ON THE ·· CONSERVATION . 
OF THE LIVING RESOURCES OF THE SEA 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE ,TW&"'JTY-TiiIRD IvJEETillG 

held on_lO May l955 •at 10 a.m. · 

, CONTENTS 

l. Consideration of .the Report of 'the· General· . 

2. 

Con:mittee on the consensus of the Conference 
on item 12(b) and (c) of the agenda 
(A/CONF.10/L.;6) {continued) -

Consideration of the draft Report of the . 
General . Committee on geQeral conclusions ·on · · 
items 12 and 13 of the agenda (A/CONF.10/L.}7/Rev.l 
and L-39, A/CONF.10/5) . 

CHAIRiv'JAN: .Mr. SUNNANAA (Norway) 

/ 

55-21801 

------- - ----

2 

• l • ·· 
•" 

2 

,, ,·· :·•· 

. . .. : : 

- -- - - -- -



A/C0NF.10/SR.23 
English 
Page 2 

-

1.. CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF THE GENERAT.. COMMI'l'TEE ON THE CONSENSUS 
~rlilrcoiiFER]ffcE--6iir°7f.&fosT2(b'Y-oo (c) OFTHEAGEl\lfiAt A/ CONF.10/L 736) 

(~~~) 

Mr. ECHEVERRI·-HERR~ (Colombia), 1•eferring to the discussion during the 

twenty-second meeting on document A/C0NF .l0/L.36, recalled that his delegation· 

had maintained from the outset that the Conference should refrain from discussing 

its competence to deal with.the subjects covered by the document, since it was 

obviously competent to discuss and to take decisions on that document. His 

delegations noted with satisfaction that despite the Acting Chairman's unjusti~ied 

interruptions during its first intervention in the debate, further developments 

had proved its views to be correct, since (a) the meeting hc~1 finally decided 

that it was competent to discuss document A/CONF.10/1.36, and some delegations 

which had·voted against that decision had actually taken part in the debate and 

submitted amendments to the document; (b) the Acting C~airman had eventually 

accepted the Columbian representative's suggestion that the document should be 

taken paragraph by paragraph; ( c) the Colombian amendments to paragraph 2 had 

been accepted unanimously; and (d) the Colombian delegation had not maintained 

its amendments to some of the remain~ng paragraphs, in view of the Chairman's 

declaration that the document was a purely descriptive document dealing with 

the international agreements on fisheries and the convervation of the living 

resources of the sea, and that it contained no recommendations of any kind for 

future agreements. 

He did not wish to re-open the debate, but requested that his statement be 

plcczd Oll recorcl be1!ause b::? :f'elt that t,:l:LC Acting Cha.irmall1 s interruptions :ha~ no·:; 
I 

been Justified and that they had not been expressed in sufficiently measured terms, 
' ' 

Mr. ANDERSON (Auati•alia) pointed out that there had been 9; interventions· 

from the floor at the twenty-second meeting and be thought that the Colombian 

representative had had a fair share of the floor. He, Mr • .Anderson, had 

. endeavoured to conduct the discussions impartially and he entered a strong protest 

against the Columbian representative's insinuations about the way in which he, as 

Acting Chairman, had conducted the proceedings. 



2. 
., r, :., r ' 

· . . _., .... 

· The EXECUTIVE SECRETARY said that, 1n accordance with -the mandate given: '.·_ - - - ' 
it at the 't11enty-se<!m1J rueetingj the Secretariat pr::>posed that the·_ Icelandic d:::-·a.ft 

statement contained in document A/CONF.1O/L.39 i:,!lould be incorp-oraied. as the · ,- -: . 

seventh a11d final. paragraph in _do'lument A/COITF.19/L.37/Rev.l. 

On the pro:posal o:r the CHAIW.AN, it -was ·agreed to disc1,.1ss_ document 
. --.:; -

A/CONF.lO/L.37/Rev.l paragraph by paragraph. 

Paragraph 1 -
Mr. ANDERSEN (Iceland) sugg~s~ed that in the second sentence the word 

"measure~ II be qualifiGd by the addition· of "at the national as well. as the 
international level", in order to -take account of the _ve.ry important an<l · 

beneficial national conservation measures adopted · by various countries. · · ·- ·. 

The Icelandic proposal waa su:ppor~~d by __ the representatives of_ Ko.REA, 
·. -••. 

CHILE and INDONESIA. 

Mr. YD,LA (Argentina) ;~o;osed that. in_ ~h~::;i;s; ·-~~ntence the _ words 
ff ; - , '~. • :., .'· • · ·; .! • · · · "'- , fi • 

0 
• , • • , ' : · · ' . ; • 

high seas" be oubstituted for the word 11sea.11
• ·_· At no time had the sovereignty 

• .:• • • ' . , , ' \ , • - • • I ~ • :• •· . ~·: 

of a coastal State over its own territorial waters been questioned; ·a.nd his 
\ . \ . . 

amendment would merely ~ke 'the. position clear. 

· Mr. BRAJKOVIC (Yugoslavia) iavoured t~e .Arge~tin~ prop~sal." ' . -- - . . ' . · . . · --~ . 

Support' for both the Icelandic and ,the Argentine-points of _yi~\7 ~as 
. . . . . -

given by the representatives of COLOMBIA, - PERU, POLAND, 7COSTA RICA and ECUADOR. 

Mr. PONCE Y CARBO \Ecuador) added that his delegation !eserved ·1ts·-<:· 

position vi.th regard to the use of the words "general conclusions" in the 

title of the document. 



P/omr. 10/ SR. 2; 
English_ 
Page 4 

Mr. WALL (United Kingdom) ,thought that since the first sentence 

mentioned in-ten1ational researah and regulation, · and the last the need for 

more conventions, it would be a pity to wedge in between them the na.tional 

considerations suggested by the Icelandic representative. The mention of 

"high seas". would alco be disturbing •. He moved that ,the passage be adopted 

as it stood. 

r . 

-" The United Kingdom motion was supported by the delegations of PORTUGAL-,· 

SPAIN, FRANCE, YUGOSLAVIA, JAPAN, ITALY and the IIBTHERLAJ.1DS. 

Mr. OZERE (Canada) tel t that the two amendments proposed were somewhat . 

incongruous,-Iceland wanting recognition of success achieved at the national 

level and Argentina international co-operation on the high ueas. 

Mr. ANDERSEN (Iceland) pointed out that the fact that the Conference ------ . ' . 

was concerned primarily with the hi&h seas did not justify ignoring national 

achievements, to which.the Coi~erence had paid little heed. His delegation 

was not asking that any specific measures at the national level might be 
. . 

, recioillillended but merely that their desirability might be mentioned. 

After further discussion in which the representatives of INDIA, the 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, PORTUGAL~' ICELA!ID ;nd the . mfrTED KINGDOM took 

part, :paragraph ~ was ~£Pi.~ in the fol~owing, form:· ' 

"The Conference notes wii;;h_satisfaction measures.already 
carried out in certain regions and for certain species, at the 
national and international level. International co-operation 
in ·research '(including statistical investigation) and. regulation 
in the conservation of the ~arine resources of the high seas is 
essential. The Conference considers that.whereever necessary 
. n further conventions for these purposes should ,be negotiated , · -, 

Paragraph 2 , 

Adopted. 

Paragraph 3 

Mr. VILLA (Argen.tina) suggested the insertion of a reference to the 

high seas in the fourth line. 



.". , "•,of , • • 

' ·>' ; : .. t' · ·.:· ::." ' 
:';:·\' •• : • _1 ', _,•:t :· ·~ ~:.~. ~-- . 

.. ·.\ ~, ; A/CONF.iO/SR'.23· 
.-_ . . . English - - -· 

: ,._ Page '5 ' -. 

. Mr. CHOPRA (India) thought that the words "where and when" met the 
. , . .... 

Argentine representative's point. 

Mr. VILLA (Argentina) agreed put maintained that some mention of the · 

high seas would be better still. 

Mr. DIAZ DE ESPADA ·(Spain) pointed out that the new paragraph which had _ ~-· , .•. , . . . 

been _ added at the end of the document to · include the Icelandic draft statem~rit - -_ -... : 

(A/CONF.10/1.39) covered all possible cases and removed any danger of.prejudging · 

the question of territorial waters. 

Paragraph 3 was adopted with a minor textual modification. 

Paragraph 4 

-· 
. ... . ... 

Mr. W~ (United Kingdo~) suggested that, in tb.e third line, the word 
II , . 

responsib:!.11 ties" ehi:mJ.d be replac~ by .11authori ti" so_ tha:t the s_entence should 

not imply that a State must ·take conservation measures whether they ~~re needed _ · 

or not. 

- -
Mr. ANDERSON (Australia) felt -that a nation was responsible to mankind .. · ·-------------- . . . . . , ·.. , .· . ' 

the future for ensuring proper conservation of the resources of the sea. 
, • ::• ' ,i ." •:, '•:, •,.,: : • •, • :"' •'•, .. , ••i •• ,, • A, ., • • : • 

and to 

Mr .. CHOPRA ( India) c_onC"4:t,"J:eq., :J1.d_ding thai; the word _ "re_sponsibiliti~~-•'. _ 

had been.selected after much consideration and discussion. 

Mr. · DIAZ DE ESP ADA (Spain) said that he would agree to the word 
~ . .. . . . . . . .• 

"respon_sibili ties ti provided 1 t was understoof that they devolved upon -. ail . 
. . . . . . . .· . .. .. . . . . . ' ~ . . 

countries and not. only upon .coast'¥ States. 

• .. : Mr.- HERNANDEZ (Chile), supported by Mr. RASJID (-Indonesia), · suggested- • _. · : 

that both words be used, "authority and responsibilities". · · ' 

··• M:t •. ··ANDERSO!! (Australia} opposed the suggestion on .the _gro:unds that the _· . 
II ' . - -•• 

word authority" introduced a juridical element, 

Mr. OZERE (Canada) proposed, as a compromise, tlie·worcis ·"autho.rity or_ 
responsibilities ... 

,- . 
·\ . , 

- ., 



A/CONF~lO/SR.23 , 
English . 
Page 6 . 

Mr. WP.LL (United Kingdom) was willing to accept the Canadian.proposal, 

although he would have pre:fen·ed the words 11rights and du•cies 11
• 

The Ca.,adian 12rot2osai was adopted. 

Paragraph 41 as amended, was adop~. 

Paragraph 5 

Adopted. 

Paragraph 6 

Mr~ RANALHO (Portugal) suggested that the word 11:me.."<imum" be inserted 

before "sustainable yield" in the seventh line. 

It was so agreed. 

Paragraph 6, as amend'ed, was adOl)ted. 

On the propooal of the. CHAlRNAN it was decided that the draft statement 

submitted by the Icelandic delegation (A/C0NF.10/L.39) and already adopted at the 

twenty-second meeting should become,paragraph. 7 of docllillent A/CONF.10/Le37/Rev.l. 

Mr. OZF~! (Can~da) : p~opcis~d- that tbe-:fdilbw1ng·paragraph be added either 

to the report or to the formal- records of':.,the:' .Conferenc·e .:· .. 

"It is understood that ~y recitals or explruititions of any treaties 
or other i'orr.aal acts to which any of the stat~.fl . represented at this 
Conference are parties a.re not to be considered as legal · 
interpretations of. such treaties or formal acts'~. 

~"IDERSON (Australia)· thought that · the Canadian proposal would · 

aff~rd valuable protection t~_delegations a~ainst an. impression that they might 

have been committing their countri_~s on legal matters. 

; . Mr. TSURUOKA (Japan) agreed that a Juridical opinion expressed by a - . ~ , ' . 

representative at the Conference d1d 1 not necessarily commit the countries 

concerned. He accordingly supported the Canadian proposal. 

Mr. BABAIAH (Union of S'7viet Socialist Republics) suggested that the 

Canadian represents.ti ve' s t'ext should form an add.i·t;ional paragraph of the report~ 

It was so decided. 



.:. -;; . , .... ; . 

·' : ,·A/coNi.id/~j;':: ·-__ :·-:·. 
EngliGh -- · ', . 

. · Page 7 

· Mr. ARIAS-SCHREIBER (Peru) -explained that .he would abstain ,from voting .._...,_ . . .. . , . . ' 

on doc~ent A/CON.lr.10/L~Y(/Rev.l because in some respects its -~onten"t~ ,;1en~ .- ·.- .-: ' ·-• 

beyond the terns of :-eference of the· Conference. He would also express _ . 
;,, . ,.. 

reserYatlons because it 011.ly ·reflected the opinions ot' a slender I:Jajority of t1le. ·_ 

delegatio~s present. 

Mr_. PONCE_Y 2_-1:R._~Q (Ecuac1cr) said that it ·was misles.diag to describe·· the,.­

drai't report as bE::lr.g on "general ,:oncluoio:cs 11 as was statec! in its title. '·The-· · : 

repcrt' laid · epecial. er;2hasio on in-ce:roa·::.ionai cc-ope~e.ticn and interria.tiona1· .- .:. ·) :-. ,_ 

measures as a mea..."ls of' co!lservat:ton. Tlu..t, however, was but one ·of the trends,:· 

of thouglit ,which had become apparent in the Conference, and the importance of 

the coastal States in connexion .wl.th conservation measures h9.d been disrcga~e,~.• . 

Ii.' it .wer'? des~red to retain the _ wcr:ls "general conclusions",- a further 

:paragraph _should _pe ~'l.ci.ed in order to tak(;! dt.e account of t~s opini<?ns ·of those 

delegations Which had . follow~d th2 oth~r trend~ Uniess a para~aph we.re add~d ; . 

to the effect the;~ a p::o:pooa.J. bad ~een mfi.de in the Conference that, iri -:;he 

absence of international a~e5ne~ts, the coastal. State,_. sho~d-'take at/ ' . 

co:cservation measures that.' :TJ..ght b·e n:ecei:sary; bis delegation would have to make 

certain ~eservatfons. 

Mr• EBI.UJ.~~ (Chile) agreed with the Ecuadorian and Peruvian . 

represeritati ve·s point of view •. -

Mr. RAMALHO (:P;orttigal) thought that · the penultimate· sentence in . .- .. ; .. ~ ,:.: ' -'·· · ___ ...,...._.,,_ . 

_paragraph 6 fully answered the requirements of the Ecu&d.orian end Peruvian · :_, _.-, 

repr'esentati ves. 
, . 

· _ Y'.II'. DIAZ DE ESPADA (Spai~) asked whether the Ecuadorian ·repres~:ntat'i•:e · 

intended ·t~e Con:ference t;:tate tbit, . in the absenc~ of .any· internat~qnal 

agreement, · the;, coastal state was entitled to regulate fisheries. · It' t:bat were .- · 
\ . 

the case, the ~6e.sta.J. state woltl.d -b~ able to exerciae juris.ilction ' over. '. 'the ·, " 

high seas adjacent to its. territorial waters ·merely by ref'usi:ng to become a _. ·. 

party tc/ ~ intei-national agreements~· ·. ;;· ,•_.·-: . ' 



A/CONF.lO/SR.23 
English .. -
Page 8 . 

Mr.· PONCE Y CARBO (Ecuador) replied that he simply wishecl that the 

paragraph should mention what had actually taken place at the Conf'erence, and . 

should state that a Cuban-Mexican proposal (A/CONF.10/Gc.1/Rev.1) had been_pu~_ 

foniafd dealing with the point to which he had referred. It would be most 

undesirable to send to the International· Law Commission an incomplete account of . :,.· 

wh~t-had occurred, showing only one side of the picture. The reference in 

p~ragraph 6_ to the coastai State, mentioned by the Portuguese representative, --~-

l .. r 

.. ~.··, 
was inc~dental and only related to a particular point. A more direct and general 

statt:µnent was necessary. 
• , ... , ~· . 

; . ~ ' .. ·. . . 

The CHA~~ suggested that the mention contained in paragraph 5 oµ :pa~~ 

17 'of document A/COifF.10/5 m:tght satisfy the Ecuadorian' r e:·-:esentative. _, .... 

Mt•,, AND.ERSEN ( It:elBJld) thought .. the Ecuadorian proposal unnecessary. 
' 

However extensive coastal jurisdiction might be, . large areas were bound to be · . . _,·:: 
' . '• 

o_utside the jurisdiction of any: State. The problem referred to had been raised ·' 

in othe; parts 6! the report, ·wh.tch was· coinplet~ as· it stood. 
. . .. i. • 

Mr .. RAMALHO (Port~;~) concurred in th~ CHP~fR1,1ANi·s suggestion: .. . . ~. _, , . . : -~ .. • . . . . . ... .. . . 

Mr. RIVERA nwiOTo (Uruguay) agreed . with the Chilean, Ecuadorian and. --- ' 

_ Peruvian representatives .. ,_- -.- . ·.- ... ,:,· ... .... 
' ' 

Mr. ECHEVERRI-HERRERA (Colombia) also agreed :with the Chairman's 

suggestion. He was in favour of the . coastal state being responsible for 

conservation in the high seas adjacent to its territorial waters. The part of 
_ the draft report under examination met with his approval insofar as it remain~ci · ·· 

w~tlu:,n the terms of reference of the Conference. 

Mr. PONCE Y CARBO (Ecuador) explained that his· delegation, s ·yote on 

document A/CONF.10/L.37/R~.l would be qualified by the position it. had adopted 

in connexion with the_ coastal state's responsibility for regulating the 

conservatio~ of marine.stocks, and_by his countryts legislation and the 

international agreements to which it had subscribed. He pointed out that the 

document did not reflect lds delegation's position during the Conference, which · 

had been inconsistent in discussing matters which it had previously decided not 

to be within its scope. 



' . ' . . . .: ·:· ··.:.>t/ ,:~•-~-.:. ·<,:: .. :·:·, .i ,i - <:; : ·: : : ,.: :-.-

.' A/CONF~lo/sp..;23•: ,:' : 
··-:English -:· ,"•::·· , . . 

·: );'age 9 · :._:_ 
• ' I ! - • ~ 

< • ..~ 

', ' -. ~· . -
.... :..:· . -._ 

·.. ' ~.:•. 
views. 

Mr• CHOPRA (India), with whom Mr. BRAJKOVIC . ( Yugo ala vi?.-) , and Mr.. RASJID 

(Indonesia) agre~d, thought that the Ecuador~ repre~~ntativ/yd~d b~L: _ ' ~ 
satisfied if it were stated that tpe problem in queotion ~d also been discus~~d -
at the Conference. and that-rio coneiusion··haa. ·bee:i ' reached. . The General-~ : 

Conmu ttee f S - document under examiii2/;ion ~,as one-sided and paid _ scant. attention- tb i.€ , __ · 
the views of the delegations whJ.ch supported the rights of the coastal ·staief · -·:· '·-­
He could s~e no _objection to adding , another paragi;aph. -

Mr. !f!:!.. (Rn:pnblic 0£ Korea) also thought that the doc~ent failed to ·put 
. . . ' -

the case of the group of delegations which attached importB.r..·~e· to the . interests , 0£·· . 

the coastal state~ 

.. ,, 

. ,. _. ·. 

. Mr. PONCE Y'·.CARB0 (Ecuador) thanked the .Indian representative for -

correctly interpreting his posi t:Lon. He would :formally propose the : addi ti.on; °6'f.' •·"• __ · 
\ . . ' - -_ . 

a parag:r;~h to the. f=:f:f.ect that, .in:the cpur~e: ot; tbe .O<;m:f'~rep.ce, it bad ·peen 
.. ·-•· • • • • .. • ,. • • - ....... . · - - . - - ·· • ' • •• ' .. . • • .& ...... ,. •• ~ ~ ., . , •• 4 ' • • 

pro:p0!3ed that, in the absence of a11: . fnternational _agreement, the coastal state . 
_ :_ : - ·,. ·, . ·. ,· •· :: . , .'·: ~ .::':~ -: /.:. :-•.'' • . / .·• , :: ,: · ~·• : ·~~-. •,- ►. _ ,··. I ·• . • . ; 

had the right to regulate f:l.she:ries in the h:lgh_ seas near, its coast •. . , _-
-- .. .' · ··, . ,. i ~. -- ·.: '--· ~::··•• .. . ,:• .... ,.,!'l,i :t ~-; -· i.J.• :• .I :•) ~.- , . . .. _·: ,: .-' . : -~· _;; : ,:, _'· 

-Mr. CHOPRA ,( !);id~) .. conside;r.ed:; ·:t1:l!}y ;°t.h~ f .ollowin.S: teJtt would . be likely : . '. .: 

•. \ ' 

' - ' 

"8·. 'The question ot· tbe special interests; righta, d~ti~s·and.;.:,:~-\ ·.· _ :·--"'­
responsibilities of the coastal States in the matter of conservation : , . - :_. ~ -

,_!r ; , ',', :,_ • of livlng resources of the' sea waG d:i.scuss~d in the Coriferenh~~ The . ', .. _- : ··,. 
, ;.. . ,, opinion o:f the Cont'erence. on this question was more or less evenly -.:~ :: , :. : 

diVided. The Conference did not come to any conclusion on this · :, . .., .... ·/:. ): , question·." - · 
~ ' : .. 

:-: Mr. PONCE , Y CARBO , '(Ecuador) ·and Mr. ARIAS.;.SCHREIBER (Peru) w~f~ in 
i'avouri'of• the ·Indian l:)ropbsal~ · .. ,.: \ :: ·,, :-. . 

. < : '.' . Mi/ .. D:r~''rii/ ESPADi}~ain)' ~~gest~d-the addition at th~ ~nd- of :the ~ ; . ' ' -.... --- \ ' 

Indian 1'-H>posal. ·bf, ·the· wofds~ "which it understood -to be outside 1 ~s -_ ·coµipetence" • · 

• ••• ~ <I . 4,., ••• "" · 

[ ____ ___ __ 



A/CONF.10/SR.2} 
English · . 
Page ,10 ' ·· 

Mr. PONCE 'y CARBO (Ecuador} said that the Spanish proposed 8lllendment 

would .entirely alter the meaning of the Indian proposal., and give au erroneous 

impressi6n of what bad taken place. 

Mr. DE VIAN.A (Brazil) moved ihe closure of the debate under rule :21 
'• 

of the-rules of procedure. · 

Mr. DIAZ DE ESPAD..,!1 (Spain) maintained •his proposed amendment. The . 

reason_s w.by tlie Conference had reached no conclusion .ought to be clearly 

explaiped. 

Mr. HERRINGTO! (United States of ·America) said that the Spanish 

representative was right in stating that the action taken hRd borne on the 

question of competence, but;wondered whether the Conference would agree on the 

stated reasons for that action. 

Mr. CHOPRA (India}, Mr. WALL (United Kingdom) and Mr. OZERE _(Canada) 

opposed the closure of the debate • . 

. . . -~ 

· The Brazilian motion "°,a.s rejected by 22 votes to 13 with 2 abstensions. 

·-
Mr. CHOPRA (India), referring to the Spanish proposed amendment, said 

/ · . .· 
' . . . . . 

that the Conference wO'Uld be embarking on a very Wide debate if the matter of 

competence were raised again. On both previous occasions . when .it had done so, 

. the decision had been ts.ken by a majority of one vote. The phrase "more or· less 

evenly divided" in his own proposal exactly represented the facts. · 

Mr. RAMALHO (Portugal) pointed out that the Spanish proposed amendment 

really referred to the rejection of the Cuban-Mexican proposal (A/coNF.10/GC.l/ 
Rev.l) as recorded in document A/CONF.10/5, page 17, paragraph 5 • 

. : :Mr. HERRINGTON {United Sta~es of America) regretted that he, .. could not 

support the Indian proposal, because it referred to "rights" and "duties", which 

introduced. ~e.gal matters which the Conference had ruled were outside its scope • 

. .. . , • · ·,- . Mr; .. OZERE (Canada) proposed, as a compromise, · which might gain the 

Wi~est possible support, that the ~econd sentence of the Indian proposal should be 

• replaced by the tell~: 

"The opinion of the Conference c;,n the question as to whether this matter 
was w1 th:Jp the competence . of the Conference was more or less evenly · 
divided • . , · , 



I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

-: . .. ~~:' .· :4·· ,~: ,} , ·_..r_: ... : ---- -+.~-.\ ' .'"·:. · ... _ ::·-.. --
. ... · •'.:. · . A/C0NF.16/SR.23 -. . ,_· 

. . English .. 
Page 11· . ·- ' ' . ' . ::: 

. I-Jr• WAT.,L (United Kingdom) pointed out that if the opinion of the ---- . ' ... 
Conference on the question of :'its competence had ·been mor.'e or :less evenly divided; 

no decision had been taken on th~ qestion of -rights. For that reason he wow.d 

support either the Canadian or the Spanish proposal. ~- ' . . 

. :r,~:r~ __ }JE ESP ADA (Spain) wi tbd.rew hts proposal in favour of the . .. , .. ,. · : 

Canadian a.mendment. 

· :Mr. fu~R.!NGTON (Uuited· States o:t: America) suggested that the words, "th±s ' -----
matter" be replaced by "th<::::c mattersn. 

1-1:r. CHOI:~ ( India) pro:9osed that the Canadian amendment be Jll()dified t'o 'f'.': 
read: "The opini~n of the ·conference on these matters and en the qu~stion as to 

whether the Conference was competent to consider them was I!1C':e or less evenly > · ·- · 
divided". 

lvir. OZERE (Canada) accepted that amendment • 

.'£.hJ:._£_~1\N invited the . C~nf erence . to . a:dopt 'the -combined Indian-Canadian ' ' 

proposal in the following form: "The questio::i of the special interests, · rights, 

duties and responsibilities of coastal States in the matter of the conservation 

of 11 Ving resources of the sea was discussed in the Con:'erenc.e. The opinion 

of the Conference on these matters and on the question as to whether the 

Conference was competent to consider them was more or less evenly divided"~ -

Mr. HERRINGTON (United states of Jl.merica) suggested .that the last -- ·' . -

sentence be replaced by: "The opinion of the Conference as to special 

inter~sts and as to the competence of' the Conf'erence to deal with matters .of 

right was more or less evenly divided." 

~lr. PONCE Y CARBO (Ecuador) feared that the reference to matters of 

right might alter the general meaning of the Indian proposal. No definition 

of the rights of coastal countries had been discussed, as tbat would have 
~ 

been outside the scope of the Conference. It l1as the position of coast~ 

countries which had been debated. 

Mr. CHOPRA (India) ,thought ,.that the ·point raised by the Ecuadorian 

representative was covered by the Canadian rather than by the United States 

amendment. 

. . ' 

1 .. • ·~- .: ' 



A/CONF .io/SR~?3 ·. 
Erig11sb 
Page 12 

Mr.. HERL"WIDEZ ( Cbi:J,e ~ ~gr~ed with the Indian rep res m~~ti v_~. ~ 

The combined. Ipi!.,ian-Can~~ proposal . was adopte9:.. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that 'three more -paragraphs were to be added to 

document A/CONF.10/L.37/Rev,.l.: ·The Icelandic statement (A/COI~.10/L.39), 

al~eady adopted, as pa:rag::.•9.,ph 7, · the Indian-Canadian proposal as paragraph 8, 

and the Canadian pro:pooaJ. :ce.t'errJ.ng _to interpretations of conventions as 

paragraph 9. Docl..l!Ile:~:~ ) .. /CU"'J,.,'F .10/1.37 /Rev .1, as amended and as a whole, 

would be included iu i;he D:."-'..l±'t of the Final Report of the Conference. 

Re~~Actniral :~~~,_.(Pe=.:- u) requested ·that the reservations expressed by . 

_ certain delegations should ce inc~uded in the Final Report c~ the Conference, 

as it would not otherwise be possible for.such delegations to approve it. 

•The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m • 

. ' ; '•I: ,. 




